

City and County of San Francisco

HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION



Mawuli Tugbenyoh
Executive Director

Daniel Lurie
Mayor

May 8, 2026

Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board
Board of Supervisors
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102-4689

Re: Grant Amendment with Community United Against Violence (CUAV) for the RFP #85 LGBTQI+ and Various Communities grant

Dear Ms. Calvillo,

Attached, please find a proposed resolution for review and approval by the Board of Supervisors.

The resolution retroactively authorizes a Grant Amendment between the City and County of San Francisco, Human Rights Commission (HRC) and Community United Against Violence (CUAV) for the RFP #85 LGBTQI+ and Various Communities grant, which supports victim assistance for marginalized survivors of violence and services addressing the needs of LGBTQI+ survivors of violence. The Grant Amendment would authorize an additional \$100,000 in funding and extend the grant term through June 30, 2025, for a total not-to-exceed amount of \$300,000, to reimburse continued grant-funded work performed between January 1, 2025, and June 30, 2025.

The HRC issued a Grant Agreement to Community United Against Violence (CUAV) for \$200,000 for the period of January 1, 2024, through December 31, 2024. The HRC intended to extend the grant period to continue supporting CUAV's victim assistance, safety-net resources, and leadership development work for underserved survivors of violence, including LGBTQI+ survivors. However, the HRC was unable to issue the Grant Amendment before expiration. The HRC is requesting the support of the Board of Supervisors to approve the Grant Amendment at this time.

The following documents are included in the legislative package:

- CUAV Notice of Intent to Award
- CUAV Grant Agreement
- CUAV Draft Grant Amendment
- CUAV Charitable Registration
- RFP #85 - LGBTQI+ and Various Communities Grants

- Proposed Board of Supervisors Resolution

Sincerely,

Signed by:

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "Samuel Thomas".

2193E616A6BB4CA...

Samuel Thomas

Chief Financial Officer

(415) 252-2547